
Annex: INTERNET RESOURCES IN CRIME PREVENTION AND CRIMINAL JUSTICE
*This is not an exhaustive list, nor does it carry the endorsement of the publisher. The URLs listed
here are subject to change.

International Criminal Justice Resources

International Centre for Criminal Law Reform and Criminal Justice Policy
http://www.law.ubc.ca/centres/crimjust.html 

International Criminal Justice References
http://www.ifs.univie.ac.at/~uncjin/country.html

United Nations Crime and Justice Information Network
http://www.ifs.univie.ac.at/~uncjin/uncjin.html

United Nations Online Crime and Justice Clearinghouse 
http://www.ncjrs.org/unojust/

Associated Institutes of the United Nations Crime Prevention and Criminal Justice Programme
http://www.ncjrs.org/unojust/  

International Association of Law Enforcement Intelligence Analysts, Inc. 
http://euphoria.mercy.edu/ialeia/index.html

International Association of Crime Analysts 
http://web2.airmail.net/iaca/

International Union of Police Associations 
http://sddi.com/iupa.html

International Association of Law Enforcement Planners
http://www.dps.state.ak.us:80/ialep/

International Rule of Law Clearinghouse
http://www.rol.org/

World Wide Legal Information Association
http://www.islandnet.com/~wwlia/wwlia.htm

OIJC: Office of International CJ
http://www.acsp.uic.edu/  

International Association of Directors of Law Enforcement Standards and Training
http://midget.towson.edu:8001/IADLEST.HTML 

Terrorist Group Index
http://www.site.gmu.edu/~cdibona/grpindex.html 

The CounterTerrorism Page
http://www.terrorism.com/

  
CounterIntelligence and CounterTerrorism Page

http://www.tscm.com/  

Crisis Prevention Institute:  An international site of violence prevention resources and training
http://www.execpc.com/~cpi/index.html 

Peace Brigades International
http://www.igc.apc.org/pbi/index.html 

Parliament 
http://www.parliament.uk/  



Home Office of the United Kingdom
http://www.open.gov.uk/home_off/rsdhome.htm 

UK Police and Forensic Web
http://www.innotts.co.uk/~mick2me/ukpolice.html 

HM Prison Service
http://www.open.gov.uk/prison/prisonhm.htm 

Central Adjudication Services (UK)
http://www.open.gov.uk/cas/cashome.htm

Court Service
http://www.open.gov.uk/courts/court/cs_home.htm

Law Society
http://www.lawsoc.org.uk/

Legal Aid Board (England and Wales)
http://www.open.gov.uk/lab/legal.htm#index1

Metropolitan Police Service, New Scotland  Yard (UK)
http://www.open.gov.uk/police/mps/home.htm

Office of Fair Trading (UK)
http://www.open.gov.uk/oft/ofthome.htm

National Criminal Intelligence Service (UK)
http://www.open.gov.uk/ncis/ncishome.htm

Striking the Balance: The future of legal aid  in England and Wales
http://www.open.gov.uk/lcd/lawp/lacont.htm

CTI Law Technology Centre 
http://ltc.law.warwick.ac.uk/

Statewatch database: the state and civil  liberties in UK and Europe
http://www.poptel.org.uk/statewatch/

Europa 
http://www.cec.lu/Welcome.html

On The Record - Official Documents from the EU
http://europa.eu.int/en/on_recor.html

European Association of Law and Economics
http://www.epas.utoronto.ca:8080/ecolaw/eale/eale.html

European Commission Legal Advisory Board
http://www2.echo.lu/legal/en/labhome.html

European Law Students Association (ELSA) UK  Section
http://www.dur.ac.uk/~dla0www/elsa/elsa.html

Maastricht Treaty
http://europa.eu.int/en/record/mt/top.html

Migration and Ethnic Relations  Virtual  Library
http://www.ruu.nl/ercomer/wwwvl/wwwvlmer.html

Multilateral Conventions Project
http://www.tufts.edu/fletcher/multilaterals.html

International Association of Constitutional  Law
http://www.eur.nl/iacl/index.html



International Centre for Commercial Law
http://www.link.org/EUROPE.HTM

Centre for Defence and International Security Studies
http://www.cdiss.org/  

Solicitor General of Canada
http://www.sgc.gc.ca/

  
Access to Justice Network Canada

http://www.acjnet.org/acjnet/  

Offender Profiles: Canada
http://www.web.apc.org/~ncpc/work/offpro_e.htm 

Systemic Racism: Ontario, Canada
http://www.yorku.ca/faculty/osgoode/owp/racism/contents.htm 

Canadian Legal Resources on the Web
http://www.mbnet.mb.ca/~psim/can_law.html 

Canadian Criminal Justice System
http://www.criminaldefence.com/library/toc.html 

Canadian Crime Prevention Council
http://www.web.apc.org/~ncpc/

International Centre for the Prevention of Crime
http://www.web.apc.org/~cipc/  

Australian Legal Information Institute
http://austlii.law.uts.edu.au/   

Crime Stoppers On Line (Austrailia) 
http://www.crimestoppers.net.au/

  
Scandinavian Research Council for Criminology

http://rvik.ismennt.is/~tho/NSfK.html

Observatory on Criminality in Italy
http://www.securidata.it/osscarc.htm

Cairo Conference on Population and Development 
http://www.iisd.ca/linkages/cairo.html

Country Information  
gopher://library.berkeley.edu/11/resdbs/gove/foreign

Foreign Government Resources
http://www.lib.umich.edu/libhome/Documents.center/foreign.html

Forensic Science International 
http://livor.oil.utu.fi/fsi/fsi.htm

International and Area Studies 
http://www.clark.net/pub/lschank/web/country.html

International Center 
http://flair.law.umb.ca/centres/icclr.html

International Crime 
http://www.sir.arizona.edu/govdocs/crime/intl.htm

North Atlantic Treaty Organization (NATO) 
gopher://gopher.nato.int/



UN Research Institute on Social Development (UNRISD) 
gopher://gopher.unv.ch:1250/

Federal Criminal Justice Agencies

Central Intelligence Agency 
http://www.odci.gov/cia/

The World Factbook 1995 
http://www.odci.gov/cia/publications/95fact/index.html 

Department of Justice 
http://www.usdoj.gov

National Institute of Justice 
http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/nij/

Official Office of Justice Programs 
http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/

Bureau of Justice Statistics 
http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/bjs/

Bureau of Justice Assistance 
http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/BJA/

Civil Rights Division 
http://gopher.usdoj.gov/crt/crt-home.html

Criminal Division 
http://gopher.usdoj.gov/criminal/criminal-home.html

Drug Enforcement Administration 
http://www.usdoj.gov/dea/deahome.html

Federal Bureau of Prisons 
http://www.usdoj.gov/bop/bop.html

Office of Juvenile Justice and  Delinquency Prevention 
http://www.ncjrs.org/ojjhome.html

U.S. Treasury 
http://www.ustreas.gov

Alcohol, Tobacco, and Firearms
http://www.ustreas.gov/treasury/bureaus/atf/atf.html

Financial Crimes Enforcement Network
http://www.ustreas.gov/treasury/bureaus/fincen/

U.S. Customs Service
http://www.ustreas.gov/treasury/bureaus/customs/customs.html

U.S. Customs Service, South Florida Section
http://www.gate.net/~customs/Internal Revenue Service

Internal Revenue Service
http://www.ustreas.gov/treasury/bureaus/irs/irs.html

U.S. Secret Service
http://www.ustreas.gov/treasury/bureaus/usss/usss.html 

Federal Law Enforcement Careers Employment Guide
http://www.gnatnet.net/~fcfjobs/



Federal Bureau of Investigation
http://www.fbi.gov/

Federal Law Enforcement Training Center
http://www.ustreas.gov/treasury/bureaus/fletc/fletc.html 

Justice Technology Information Network
http://www.nlectc.org/E26T0/justnet.html 

National Criminal Justice Reference Service
http://www.ncjrs.org/

National Law Enforcement Technology Center
http://nletc.aspensys.com:83/nletchome.html 

Federal Trade Commission
http://www.ftc.gov

Federal Protective Service
http://nletc.aspensys.com:83/nletchome.html

U.S. Postal Inspection Service
http://www.usps.gov/depart/inspect/Welcome.html

U.S. Coast Guard
http://www.dot.gov/dotinfo/uscg/

Federal Communication Commission
http://www.fcc.gov/

National Security Agency
http://www.nsa.gov:8080/

U.S. Federal Judiciary
http://www.uscourts.gov/

Federal Judicial Center
http://www.fjc.gov/

U.S. Sentencing Commission
http://www.ussc.gov/

Punch and Jurists: A Guide to Federal Criminal Law
http://www.fedcrimlaw.com/

Department of State Foreign Affairs Network 
http://dosfan.lib.uic.edu/dosfan.html

Fedworld 
http://www.fedworld.gov

Government Printing Office 
http://www.access.gpo.gov/su_docs/

National Institute on Drug Abuse 
http://www.nida.nih.gov/

House of Representatives 
http://www.house.gov/

U.S. Senate
http://www.senate.gov/

The White House
http://www.whitehouse.gov/



Agencies Providing Criminal Justice Information and Data

Sourcebook of Criminal Justice. 
http://www.albany.edu/sourcebook/

National Criminal Justice Reference Service
http://www.ncjrs.org

Bureau of Justice Statistics
http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/bjs/    

National Archive of Criminal Justice Data
http://www.icpsr.umich.edu/NACJD/home.html

Crime Statistics Page
http://www.crime.org/   

National Criminal Justice  Association 
http://sso.org/ncja/ncja.htm 

National Consortium for Justice Information and Statistics 
http://www.search.org/

The Seattle Crime Report  
http://www.accessone.com:80/~kwirth/

The State Statistical Analysis Center
http://www.ch.search.org/

The Arkansas Crime Information Center
http://www.acic.org/

The Illinois Criminal Justice Information Authority
http://www.icjia.org/

 The  Minnesota Planning Commission Criminal Justice Center
    http://www.mnplan.state.mn.us/cj/index.html

New York State Division of Criminal Justice Services
   http://criminaljustice.state.ny.us/

TEXAS Department of Criminal Justice http://corrections.tjn.com/tdcj.htm

Vera Institute of Justice
http://broadway.vera.org/

The  Rand Corporation
http://www.rand.org/ 

The Shadowsoft Criminal Justice Data
http://www.shadowsoft.com/criminal/index.html

Questioned Document Examination Page (Handwriting Analysis)
http://www.webmasters-net.com/qde/

CERN/ANU - Demography and Population Studies 
http://coombs.anu.edu.au/ResFacilities/DemographyPage.html

Danish Data Archives (DDA) 
http://gate1.dda.dk/dda.html



Council of European Social Science Data Archives 
http://www.uib.no/nsd/diverse/utenland.htm

GESIS Social Science Research Gopher 
gopher://unix.bonn.iz-soz.de/11/en-iz-gopher/en-institute/en-iz

Norwegian Social Science Data Services (NSD) 
http://www.uib.no/nsd/nsd-eng.html 

SSD:s HomePage 
http://www.ssd.gu.se/enghome.html

SSRN Abstract Database
http://www.SSRN.com/

Statistical Resources on the Web 
http://www.lib.umich.edu/libhome/Documents.center/stats.html

Statistics Canada 
http://www.statcan.ca/start.html

University of Alberta, Data Library 
http://datalib.library.ualberta.ca/

The World-Wide Web Virtual Library: Research Resources 
http://www.pitt.edu/~ian/ianres.html

The World-Wide Web Virtual Library: Statistics 
http://www.stat.ufl.edu/vlib/statistics.html 

Criminal Violence

Serial Killers & Forensic Psychology
http://cedar.evansville.edu/~pl5/   

Criminal and Psychological Profiling By Dr. Joseph Davis
http://somt.nu.edu/~jdavis/profile.html 

Casebook: Jack the Ripper
http://www.ftech.net/~doom/casebook.html 

Zodiac Killer Research
http://bayarea.net/~restech/zodix.htm 

Armed Robbery
http://www.ior.com/~jdmoore/   

Cease Fire: Gun Violence
http://norden1.com/~jfrisk/index.html 

Sexual Assault Information Page
http://www.cs.utk.edu/~bartley/saInfoPage.html

   
Anatomy of a Murder Home Page http://tqd.advanced.org/2760/homep.htm

Date Rape
http://www.cs.utk.edu/~bartley/acquaint/acquaintRape.html 

Domestic Violence Index
http://www.s-t.com/projects/DomVio/domviohome.HTML 



Men and Domestic Violence Index
http://www.vix.com/pub/men/domestic-index.html 

Husband Battering
http://www.vix.com/pub/men/battery/battery.html

Dunblane Scotland Massacre 
http://www.catalyst-highlands.co.uk/flash.htm

John F. Kennedy Assassination Archives 
http://www.nara.gov/nara/jfk/jfk.html

Crime Prevention and Victims Organizations

Pavnet - Partnership Against Violence Network
http://www.pavnet.org/   

National Victim Center 
http://www.nvc.org/   

National Organization for Victim Assistance 
http://www.access.digex.net/~nova/   

Victim Compensation and  Victim Assistance:  From The U.S. Code
http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/42/ch112.html#s10603a 

National Crime Victims' Research and Treatment Center 
http://www.musc.edu/cvc/  

Victims (NCJRS)
http://www.ncjrs.org/victhome.htm 

Office for Victims of Crime
http://www.ncjrs.org/ovchome.htm 

Iowa Organization for Victim Assistance
http://www.netins.net/showcase/i_weaver/iova.htm 

Justice for All: Good List of Victim-Related Links
http://www.hotsites.net/fightback/jfa/   

Official Polly Klaas  Foundation Web Site 
   http://www.pollyklaas.org/

The Klaas Foundation for Children 
http://www.klaaskids.inter.net/

Global Missing Children's Directory 
http://www.gmcd.org/   

KEYEYE: Teaches Children How to Avoid Abduction.
http://www.keyeye.com/ 

  
The Nation's Missing Children Organization

http://www.cris.com/~altoren/   

Child Quest International
http://www.kids.org/   

New York Missing and Exploited Children Clearinghouse
http://criminaljustice.state.ny.us/missing/



National Center for Missing & Exploited Children
http://www.missingkids.org/

National Committee to Prevent Child Abuse
http://www.childabuse.org/  

Homeless-Missing Persons Project
http://www.apam.com/inca/hmpp/

  
Child Abuse Yellow Pages

http://idealist.com/cayp/
  
Abused Children's Rights

http://pw1.netcom.com/~moto2/youths.html
  
SAFE-T-Child Online: Protecting Your Child from Abduction and Seduction 

http://yellodino.safe-t-child.com/  

Child CyberSEARCH 
http://www.childcybersearch.org/  

The Atlas Group: They Expose Sex Offenders in the Community
http://www.winternet.com/~prevent/  

Publicizing Child Molester's Prison Release
http://www.ca-probate.com/molestpr.htm 

   
Indiana Sex Offender Registry

http://www.state.in.us/cji/index.html

Take Back New York
http://www.users.interport.net/~wave3/tbny.html 

Crime Prevention 
http://www.crime-prevention.org.uk/  

Crime Prevention (NCJRS)
http://www.ncjrs.org/cphome.htm 

Crime Prevention Unit
http://www.geocities.com/CapitolHill/1591/   

Neighbourhood Watch
http://ourworld.compuserve.com/homepages/nwatch/   

Crime Net
http://www.fga.com:80/crimenet/

CrimeStoppers Sites
http://www.deepcove.com/crime_stoppers/cs-sites.html

Citizen's Against Violent crime
http://www.webserve.com/iandi/org/cave/welcome.html

Crime Prevention http://www.bconnex.net/~cspcc/crime_prevention/home.html

CrimeWise
http://www.protect-mgmt.com/expert/crimewise/

Legal Justice Reform Network
http://www.usa.net/uclr/

Crime In America Network
http://www.usa.net/uclr/news/



Citizens for Law & Order
http://www.deltanet.com/users/ghc/

Criminal Justice Reform in California
http://www.sonnet.com/CriminalJusticeReform/

Surviving the Workplace Jungle 
http://vvv.com/m2/swj/    

Mothers Against Drunk Drivers
http://www.madd.org/ 

Assault Prevention Information Network
http://galaxy.einet.net/galaxy/Community/Safety/Assault-Prevention/apin/APINintro.html

   
Self-Defense, Streetfighting, and Close-Quarter Battle

http://www.mindspring.com/~benson/fighting.htm
   
Nonviolence Resources

http://www.igc.apc.org/nonviolence/    

Minnesota Higher Education Center Against Violence & Abuse 
http://www.umn.edu/mincava/

Men Against Domestic Violence
http://www.silcom.com/%7Epaladin/madv/    

David Baldwin's Trauma Info Pages
http://gladstone.uoregon.edu/~dvb/trauma.htm

Rate Your Risk  of being a crime victim
http://www.Nashville.Net/~police/risk/

Representing Victims of Crime: A Perspective on the Disaster of American Public Policy and
Proposals for Change 

http://tsw.ingress.com/tsw/talf/txt/crime.html

Sexual Assault Information Page 
http://www.cs.utk.edu/~bartley/saInfoPage.html

Street Sense 
http://www.dfrontiers.com/stsense/

Access to Justice, Final Report
http://ltc.law.warwick.ac.uk/woolf/

Crime Victims Compensation Program, NC Victim and Justice Services Division 
http://vger.gcc.dcc.state.nc.us/home/vjs/cvcp0.htm

Dignity Of Victims Everywhere
http://www.eskimo.com/~yaquii/

Victims' Assistance Foundation
http://www.rtt.ab.ca/rtt/personal/vaf1.htm

CAVEAT - Canadian victims' rights page
http://www.caveat.org/

Unofficial Wisconsin Victims' Rights Page
http://ourworld.compuserve.com/homepages/derene/

Texas Crime Victims' Compensation Page
http://www.oag.state.tx.us/WEBSITE/CRIMINAL/cvc_prog.htm

BC Institute on Family Violence Start Page



http://www.eye.net/Netizen/Progressive/bcifv

Survivors of Stalking
http://www.gate.net/~soshelp/

Parents of Murdered Children
http://www.metroguide.com/pomc/

Unsolved Crimes and Fugitives
   
Most Wanted Lists 

http://www.gunyragg.com/crimes.htm 

World's Most Wanted List 
http://www.mostwanted.com/

   
U.S. Most Wanted Criminals 

http://cpcug.org/user/jlacombe/wanted.html 

Fugitive Watch 
http://www.fugitive.com/   

Crime Scene Evidence Files
http://www.quest.net/crime/crime.html

   
Bureau of Missing Socks 

http://www.jagat.com/joel/socks.html
   
Solve Unsolved Crimes from Around the Country

http://www.emeraldcity.com/crimefiles/crimefiles.htm 

Michael Moore's Investigative Database
http://world.std.com/~mmoore 

The Bloodhound: Search for Anyone in the World
http://www.greatworld.com/public/bhound.htm

Militias, Cults, Bombers, Arsonists and Federal Responses
    
Randy Weaver 

http://www.shadeslanding.com/firearms/waco.massacre.html#I.4     

David Koresh & the Branch Dividians 

http://www.yahoo.com/Society_and_Culture/Religion/Christianity/Denominations_and_Sects/
David_Koresh_Branch_Davidians/    

Waco References 
http://uts.cc.utexas.edu/~cwalker/waco/waco.html 

 Montana Freemen
http://www.yahoo.com/Regional/U_S__States/Montana/Cities/Jordan/Organizations/
Montana_Freemen/

Explosion in Oklahoma City
http://www.ionet.net/explode.shtml 

Oklahoma City Bombing



http://pegasus.acs.ttu.edu/~z3law/oklahoma.html 

Bombing of America: Includes the Unabomber
http://www.pbs.org/nova/bombing/index.html 

Unabomber Suspect Arrested 
http://www.yahoo.com/headlines/special/unabomber/

Information on Militias
http://www.well.com/user/srhodes/militia.html

   

The Rise of the Militias: Why Are They So Angry?
http://www.worldmedia.com/caq/militia.htm

   
Patriot WWW Page

http://www.kaiwan.com:80/~patriot/
   
Black Church Fires--An Online Resource Guide 

http://gbgm-umc.org/advance/Church-Burnings/index.html
   
Black Church Arsons 

http://persephone.hampshire.edu/~mpm/arson.html 

Guide to Hate Groups on the Internet
http://www.law.harvard.edu/library/guides/hateweb/hate.html

African-American Holocaust
http://www.tnp.com/holocaust/

Cults A to Z
http://www.observer.co.uk/a-z-cults/index.html 

1995 Index of Cults, Occult Organizations, New Age Groups, and New Religious Movements
http://rampages.onramp.net/~watchman/cat95.html

Organized Crime
   
Asian Organized Crime: By the International Association of Asian Crime Investigators

http://www.deltanet.com/users/wcassidy/IAAOCI.html

Property, White-Collar and Computer Crimes
   
Financial Scandals

http://www.ex.ac.uk/~RDavies/arian/scandals.html 

Municipal Bond Scandals
http://lissack.com/   

Securities Fraud and Investor Protection
http://www.securitieslaw.com/   

Stolen Web Page
http://www.rtt.ab.ca/rtt/personal/stolen.htm

   
Fraud Information Home Page

http://www.inforamp.net/~hyslo/     

Art Fraud: How to avoid it.
http://www.webcom.com/~lewrose/brochures/art.html 



James Randi Homepage: Exposed a Number of Fraud Artists 
http://www.mamboland.com/randi/randi.html 

American Society for Industrial Security
http://www.asisaie.org/   

Computer Crime
http://www.ifs.univie.ac.at/~pr2gq1/rev4344.html#crime 

DigiCrime
http://www.digicrime.com/   

Computer Attacks at the Department of Defense
http://www.epic.org/computer_crime/gao_dod_security.html 

Takedown: The capture of computer hacker Kevin Mitnick
http://www.takedown.com/   

Electronic Frontier Outlaw Fringe: Cracking, Hacking, Bombs, Viruses, and Other  Fringe Interests
 http://www.virtualschool.edu/mon/Outlaws/ 

Pretty Good Privacy E-Mail Encryption
http://web.mit.edu/network/pgp.html

   
CRYPTO!LOG:  The Internet Guide to Cryptography

http://www.enter.net/~chronos/cryptolog.html
   
Security Management Online

http://www.securitymanagement.com/    

Executive Security International
http://www.esi-lifeforce.com/

Spyzone
http://www.spyzone.com/CCS1.html

Virtual World of Spies and Intelligence 
http://www.dreamscape.com/frankvad/covert.html

  
Copyright Guide

http://www.ilt.columbia.edu/projects/copyright/index.html 

Legal Resources Relating to Internet and World Wide Web Issues
http://www.crl.com/~philip/law/ilaw.html

   
Copyright and E-Mail:  Infringement on the Internet

http://www.mindspring.com/~isenberg/paper1.html
   
U.S. Copyright Office

http://lcweb.loc.gov/copyright/    

Information Law Alert
http://infolawalert.com/

Prostitution, Pornography and Satanic Crime

(Satanic) Ritual Abuse: The Biggest Crime Hoax of the Century
http://limestone.kosone.com/people/ocrt/ra.htm 

Serial Murders & the Satanic/Ritualistic Crimes Myth



http://users.hol.gr/~diceman/serial.htm
   
Prostitutes' Education Network

http://www.creative.net/~penet/   

Heidi Fleiss Home Page
http://www.incubed.com/heidi/   

The Meese Commission Report 
http://english-www.hss.cmu.edu/cultronix/Califia/meese.html

Abnormal Behavior

Animals Crimes Resource
http://www.teleport.com/~acr/

   
Psychopathology  

http://www.wwnorton.com/norton/struc/chap_18/chap_18.html 

Treatment for Psychopathology 
http://www.wwnorton.com/norton/struc/chap_19/chap_19.html 

Webtrack in Schizophrenia 
http://www.priory.com/journals/webtrack.htm 

Stupid Criminals 
http://www.freenet.msp.mn.us/people/norstrem/stupid.htm 

Parascope News
http://www.parascope.com/index.htm

Juvenile Delinquency Sites
   

Juvenile Justice Home Page
http://home.earthlink.net/~ehumes/homejuv.htm 

National Council of Juvenile and Family Court Judges
http://ncjfcj.unr.edu/    

Juvenile Justice in the 18th Century
http://www.pbs.org/williamsburg/justice/   

California State Juvenile Officers Association
http://www.csjoa.org/   

Juvenile Justice Role Model Development Project
http://mailer.fsu.edu/~crimdo/cr-jjrole-model.html

   
Media Literacy Project

http://interact.uoregon.edu/MediaLit/HomePage 

Koch Crime Commission
http://www.kanzafoundation.org

National Youth Gang Center 
http://www.iir.com/nygc/nygc.htm 



Gutter Tribe: Kids on the Street
http://www.auschron.com/gallery/  

School Violence 
http://curry.edschool.virginia.edu/~rkb3b/Hal/SchoolViolence.html 

Juvenile Justice 
http://www.ncjrs.org/jjhome.htm 

National Institute on the Education of At-Risk Students 
http://www.ed.gov/prog_info/At-Risk/  

At-Risk Children and Youth 
http://www.ncrel.org/ncrel/sdrs/areas/un0cont.htm 

Child Custody and Dependency Evaluation Web 
http://forensic.nova.edu/   

Kathy's Resources on Parenting, Domestic Violence,  Abuse, Trauma & Dissociation 
http://www.mcs.net/~kathyw/home.html

   
Prevention Yellow Pages

http://www.tyc.state.tx.us/prevention/40001ref.html 

Youth Link
  http://ythlnk1.youthlink.net/wapy/index.html

National Clearinghouse for Youth Studies.
http://info.utas.edu.au/docs/ahugo/NCYS/ 

Internships In Youth Development Agencies
http://www.cais.net/nonprofit/html/search.html 

Hotline Numbers
http://www.webshaker.com/directory/  

Teen Help
http://www.vpp.com:80/teenhelp/index.html 

Facts for Families 
http://www.psych.med.umich.edu/web/aacap/factsFam/  

Adventure Bonding Parenting Page 
http://www.imageplaza.com/parenting/  

TEENVUE: Teenage Driver Safety Program
http://www.goodnet.com/~teenvue/

  
ERIC gopher

gopher://ericps.ed.uiuc.edu:70/

Drug and Alcohol Pages

The International Journal of Drug Testing
http://www.stpt.usf.edu/journal/index.html 

AA's Big Book
http://www.global.org/bigbook/  

Steps for Recovery
http://www.pronex.com/steps/



Drug and Alcohol Treatment Net
http://www.datnet.com/wesson/   

Drug Price Report Project 
http://www.hyperreal.com/drugs/price.report/index.html

Research Institute on Addictions 
http://www.ria.org/

Dual Diagnosis Website
http://www.erols.com/ksciacca/  

Hazelden Recovery Page
Http://www.Hazelden.org/  

United Nations International Drug Control Program
http://www.undcp.org/index.htm 

Addiction Research Foundation
http://www.arf.org/    

Drug Text USA:  Another Drug Text page is located in  http://www.xs4all.nl/~mlap/Holland
http://www.calyx.com/~mariolap/index.html 

Drug Reform Cordination Network
http://www.druglibrary.org/  

Cops Against the Drug War
http://www.drcnet.org/cops/cops.html 

Drug Info for DARE Officers
http://www.winternet.com/~publish/

Drug Information
http://www.paranoia.com:80/drugs/

  
Alcohol & Drug Information: from NCADI 

http://www.health.org/ 

Habitsmart Home Page 
http://www.cts.com:80/~habtsmrt/ 

Web of Addictions 
http://www.well.com:80/user/woa/ 

Marijuana Archive 
http://www.calyx.com/~olsen/   

Tobacco Control Archives 
http://www.library.ucsf.edu/tobacco/  

Tobacco  
http://charlotte.med.nyu.edu/woodr/tobacco.html

  

Quit Smoking Resource Page 
http://ourworld.compuserve.com/homepages/bwprice/linkstoa.htm 

Regulations Restricting the Sale and Distribution of Cigarettes and Smokeless Tobacco to Protect
Children and Adolescents 

http://www.access.gpo.gov/su_docs/fda/  

Hair Trac Technology: Hair Testing for Drugs
http://www.htrac.com/

  



SAMHSA: The Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration
http://www.samhsa.gov/

National Household Survey on Drug Abuse
http://www.health.org/hhs/93hhsrvy.htm

  
Focus on Crime and Drug Policy 

http://www.rand.org/publications/RRR/Crime.Drugs/

CEDAR: Center for Education and Drug Abuse Research
http://www.pitt.edu/~mmv/cedar.html 

NIDA:  National Institute on Drug Abuse
http://www.nida.nih.gov/   

Office of National Drug Control Policy
http://www.whitehouse.gov/WH/EOP/ondcp/html/ondcp.html

  
CESAR:  Center for Substance Abuse Research

http://www.bsos.umd.edu/cesar/cesar.html
  
Cocaine and Federal Sentencing Policy

http://www.bna.com/hub/bna/legal/crack.html 

Drugs and Crime
http://www.ncjrs.org/drgshome.htm 

Dark Alliance: The Story Behind the Crack Explosion
http://www.sjmercury.com/drugs/  

Tulsa Drug Court
http://members.aol.com/bgrif/drugct.html 

LIBRA: UK Alcohol and Drug Awareness Site
http://www.brookes.ac.uk/health/index.html 

Netaholics Anonymous
http://simba.safari.net/~pam/netanon/  

Webaholics
http://www.webaholics.com:80/   

Online Anonymous 12 Step Program
http://members.gnn.com/acbaird/index.htm

Police Agencies & Resources

Cop Net
http://police.sas.ab.ca/prl/index.html 

Cop Links
http://www.freenet.msp.mn.us/people/norstrem/coplinks.htm 

Law Enforcement Agencies on the Web 
http://www.stpt.usf.edu/~greek/police.html

Police Officers' Internet Directory
http://www.officer.com 

Police Agency Official Home Pages 
http://police.sas.ab.ca/pdhome/index.html



Law Enforcement Sites on the Web
http://www.ih2000.net/ira/ira.htm 

Law Enforcement (NCJRS)
http://www.ncjrs.org/lehome.htm 

Police Central Dispatch
http://pages.prodigy.com/P/O/C/police+public/pcd.htm 

International Association of Chiefs of Police 
http://www.amdahl.com/ext/iacp/    

The National Center for Women and Policing
http://www.feminist.org/welcome/police1.html

   
Bail Enforcement and Fugitive Recovery Information Center

http://users.abcs.com:80/drunyon/bail1.htm 

Cops and Community
http://www.electriciti.com/trisk/copscomm/    

Community Oriented Policing Office  at DOJ
http://www.usdoj.gov/cops/

Maryland Community Crime Prevention Institute 
http://midget.towson.edu:8001/MDCP.HTML

Crime Scene Training
http://members.gnn.com/GRPD794/training.htm 

Harris Criminal Justice Products
http://www.harris.com/hcjp/

   
Anti-Police Sites: Actually, citizens watchdog groups.

http://www.emergency.com/antipolc.htm 

Police Complaint Center
http://netrunner.net/pcc/index.htm

   
Police Car Descriptions

http://eden.telalink.net/zoomst/copcars/copcars.html 

Speedtraps
http://www.speedtrap.com/speedtrap/   

Mr. Traffic
http://www.mrtraffic.com/    

Texas Street Beat
http://www.webwriter.com/street-beat-1/index.htm 

Law Enforcement Links
http://www.execulink.com/~lbwilson/lel/

New York State Police 
http://nyslgti.gen.ny.us/nystate/NYSP/

Royal Canadian Mounted Police 
http://www.rcmp-grc.gc.ca/html/rcmp2.htm 



Civil Liberties, Due Process and the Courts
   
US Evidence Law 

http://www.law.cornell.edu/topics/evidence.html 

ACLU
http://www.aclu.org/   

Freedom of Information Center 
http://www.missouri.edu/~foiwww/

    
Activist Groups

http://www.calyx.net/activist.html

Drug Law Reform
http://www.norml.org/~norml/

Forfeiture
http://www.calyx.net/~fear/ 

The Jury System
http://www.calyx.net/~fija/

Forfeiture Endangers Americans Rights
http://www.fear.org/   

Government Access Sales
http://www.financenet.gov/   

NRA: The National Rifle Association
  http://www.nra.org/

Firearms and Liberty
http://www.shadeslanding.com/firearms/firearms.html 

Society Against Guns in Europe
http://www.sage.org.uk/  

Crime, Deterrence, and Right-to-Carry Concealed Handguns
http://law.lib.uchicago.edu/faculty/lott/guncont.html

   
Not One More! Gun violence information

http://norden1.com/~jfrisk/index.html

The ARC's Access to Justice Project: The Mentally Retarded and the CJ System
http://www.metronet.com/~thearc/ada/crim.html 

Mental Health Net
http://www.cmhc.com/mhn.htm 

Drunk Driving Defense Website 
http://law.net/sponsors/taylor/     

Jury Nullification 
http://www.primenet.com/~slack/fija/fija.html 

False Rape, Abuse and Molest Reports
http://www.vix.com:80/pub/men/falsereport/index.html

  
Wiretap

http://cpsr.org/dox/wiretap.html 

National Center for State Courts 



http://www.ncsc.dni.us/   

JOSHUA: The Florida Court System
http://justice.courts.state.fl.us/   

Supreme Court of Florida 
http://justice.courts.state.fl.us/courts/supct/  

Washinton State Courts
http://www.wa.gov/courts/   

Legal Justice Reform Network
http://www.usa.net/uclr/    

CURE: Citizens United for Rehabilitation of Errants
http://www.wp.com/CURE/    

New York State Defenders Association
http://www.nysda.org/    

Court of Last Resort
http://www.sandbox.net/court/pub-doc/home.html

Obscenity, Censorship, and the Communications Decency Act

The FileRoom: Fully searchable database of censorship attempts.
http://fileroom.aaup.uic.edu:/FileRoom/documents/homepage.html 

Project Censorship
http://www.tcom.ohiou.edu/OU_Language/project-censorship.html

   
CyberSpace Law Center

http://www.cybersquirrel.com/clc/clcindex.html 

Freedom of the Press:  Annotated Bibliography
http://www.lib.siu.edu/cni/toc.html 

Free Expression Clearinghouse
http://www.freeexpression.org/    

CAL-ACT: Californians Against Censorship Together
http://www.blowfish.com/calact.html

Cyber-Rights & Criminal Justice
http://avalon.caltech.edu/~thanne/law.html 

Cyber-Rights & Civil Liberties (UK)
http://www.leeds.ac.uk/law/pgs/yaman/yaman.htm 

Center For Democracy and Technology
http://www.cdt.org/

Electronic Frontier Foundation
http://www.eff.org/

Project 2000: The Cyberporn Debate
http://www2000.ogsm.vanderbilt.edu/cyberporn.debate.cgi

The Cyberporn Fallout: from Computer-Mediated Communication Magazine
http://sunsite.unc.edu/cmc/mag/1995/aug/toc.html



Internet Users' Association 
http://www.dogtech.com/iua 

Electronic Privacy Information Center
http://epic.org/   

The Privacy Pages
http://www.2020tech.com/maildrop/privacy.html

  
New Age Comstockery: Exon vs the Internet

http://www.cato.org/main/pa232.html
  
Telecommunications Act of 1996

http://www.bell.com/ 

The Battle Over Internet Censorship
http://www.zdnet.com/pcmag/special/reports/s960214a.htm 

Constitutionality of the  Communications Decency Act
  http://journal.law.ufl.edu/~techlaw/1/sobel.html

Temporary Injunction of the Communications Decency Act
http://www.ionet.net/~mdyer/decision.html 

Safety-Net For Child Pornography & Illegal Material on the Internet 
http://dtiinfo1.dti.gov.uk/safety-net/r3.htm 

Surf Watch
http://www.surfwatch.com/   

SafeSurf 
http://www.safesurf.com/index.html 

Cybersitter
http://www.solidoak.com/   

Net Nanny
http://www.netnanny.com/netnanny/home.html 

Child Safety on the Internet
http://omni.voicenet.com/~cranmer/censorship.html

  
Platform for Internet Content Selection 

http://www.w3.org/pub/WWW/PICS/

Prisons

Federal Bureau of Prisons
http://www.usdoj.gov/bop/bop.html 

American Correctional Association
http://www.corrections.com/aca/   

American Jail Association
http://www.corrections.com/aja/   

Corrections (NCJRS)
http://www.ncjrs.org/corrhome.htm 

Corrections Connection Network
http://www.corrections.com/   



Florida Department of Corrections
  http://www.dos.state.fl.us/corrections/

Florida Corrections Commission
http://www.dos.state.fl.us/fgils/agencies/fcc/   

Alaska Department of Corrections
http://www.state.ak.us/local/akpages/CORRECTIONS/home.htm 

Maryland Department of Correctional Services
http://midget.towson.edu:8001.iadlest.html/DPSCS.HTML

  
Massachusetts Department of Correction

http://www.magnet.state.ma.us:80/doc/   

New York Commision on Corrections
http://crisny.org/government/ny/nysscoc/index.html

  
New York State Archives: Department of Correctional Services

http://unix6.nysed.gov/holding/aids/correct/intro.htm 

North Carolina Department of Corrections
http://www.doc.state.nc.us/   

Oregon Department of Community Corrections
http://www.multnomah.lib.or.us/div/correct.html

Pennsylvania Department of Corrections
http://www.state.pa.us/PA_Exec/Corrections/overview.html

Texas Youth Commission
http://www.tyc.state.tx.us/

Utah Department of Corrections
http://www.cr.ex.state.ut.us/home.htm 

Prison Legal News
http://weber.u.washington.edu/~lursa/PLN/pln.html

National Center on Institutions and Alternatives
http://www.ncianet.org/ncia

Stop Prisoner Rape
http://www.igc.apc.org/spr/   

The Prison Project
http://168.216.210.13/mjhs/pproject/pproject.htm 

Prison Documentary: Central Correctional Institution (SC)
http://www.dgandf.com/bvc 

Prison-Related Resources
http://www.cs.oberlin.edu/students/pjaques/prison/home.html 

Prisoner-Related Resources
http://www.acsu.buffalo.edu/~heurich/prisoners.html 

Prison Connections
http://persephone.hampshire.edu/wmpig/prisoncon.html 

Prison Ethnography Project
gopher://panda1.uottawa.ca:4011/11/.ethnography 

Prison Issues Desk



http://www.igc.apc.org/prisons/   

Prison Law Page
http://www.wco.com/~aerick/   

Three Strikes: Focuses on California
gopher://gopher.well.sf.ca.us:70/11/Politics/three_strikes 

Criminal Justice Reform: Focuses on California
http://sonnet1.sonnet.com:80/CriminalJusticeReform/   

Alcatraz
http://www.nps.gov/alcatraz/  

Control Unit Prisons
http://www-unix.oit.umass.edu/~kastor/ceml_articles/cu_in_us.html 

The Continuing Crime of Black Imprisonment
http://www-unix.oit.umass.edu/~kastor/ceml_articles/continuing.html 

Paying the Price: The Rising Cost of Prison
http://www.mnplan.state.mn.us/press/prison.html

  
The Penal Lexicon: Focuses on England and Europe

http://www.demon.co.uk/penlex/   

The Prisons Handbook: Focuses on England
http://www.tphbook.demon.co.uk/

  
The Keeper's Voice: The International Association of Correctional Officers

http://www.acsp.uic.edu/iaco/kv1603tc.htm 

Prison Fellowship International
http://www.goshen.net/PrisonFellowship/web/webhtm/pfihome.htm 

Inmate Classified
http://www.inmate.com/

Friends Outside
http://www.meer.net/users/taylor/frienout.htm 

Esmor Correctional Services
http://www.esmor.com/

Death Penalty

Amnesty International
http://www.organic.com/Non.profits/Amnesty/

ABOLITION NOW!!! 
http://www.abolition-now.com/index.html

Abolitionists vs. Retentionists 
http://www.miamicity.com/miami/literadeath.html

Amnesty International Statistics on Peak Usage of Death Penalty 
http://www.derechos.org/amnesty/dp/ExecPeakUSA.html

Court TV Library: Death Penalty 
http://www.courttv.com/library/capital/hbo.html



Death Penalty 
http://miranda.bu.edu/~amaral/Personal/death.html

The Death Penalty 
http://www.amnesty.org.au/dp.html

Death Penalty Statistics 
http://www.theelectricchair.com/stats.htm

The JusticeNet Prison Issues Desk 
http://www.peacenet.apc.org/prisons/

Kentucky Department of Public Advocacy - Death Penalty Page 
http://dpa.state.ky.us/~rwheeler/deathpen.htm

Yahoo! - Death Penalty 
http://www.yahoo.com/Society_and_Culture/Crime/Death_Penalty/  

Links to Human Rights and Amnesty International Pages
http://www.derechos.org/human-rights/links.html

Tyburn Tree: Public Executions in Early Modern England
http://www.columbia.edu/~zll1/tyburn.html 

Tower of London Virtual Tour
http://www.voicenet.com/~dravyk/toltour/

Death Penalty: the Ultimate Revenge
http://www.esslink.com/~brud/issues/deathpen/dpenpage.html

The Death Penalty Page: Focuses on Florida
http://law.fsu.edu/lawtech/deathpen/deathpen.html

  
Executions

http://sashimi.wwa.com/~gregory/executions/   

Texas Death Row
http://www.shsu.edu/~stdsls/hunt/tdcj/death_row/death_row.html 

Death Penalty Information
http://www.hotsites.net/fightback/jfa/DP.html 

The Electric Chair
http://www.theelectricchair.com/index.htm

 
Abolish Capital Punishment Now

http://www.hooked.net/users/plehner/dp/   

Angel on Death Row: Sister Helen Prejean
http://www2.pbs.org/wgbh/pages/frontline/angel/   

Dead Man Talkin'
http://monkey.hooked.net/m/hut/deadman/deadman.html 

Mumia Abu-Jamal
http://www.calyx.net/~refuse/mumia/index.html 

Girvies Davis Home Page:Death Row Inmate Tells His Story
http://www.mcs.net/~bkmurph/girvies.htm 



Community Corrections

Secure and Community Corrections 
http://orion.alaska.edu/~afdsw/prison.html

  
Multnomah County Department of Community Corrections - Portland, Oregon 
  http://www.multnomah.lib.or.us/div/correct.html

Correctional Management, Inc: Community Corrections Site
http://www.c-m-i.com/   

Texas Probation Association
http://cust.iamerica.net/cscdadm/  

Sacramento County Probation Department
http://www.calweb.com/~sacprob/sacprob.html 

Parole Boards
http://www.nvc.org/cdir/parolbrd.htm 

Sex Offender Supervision
http://www.teleport.com/~mleonard/index.html 

Restorative Justice 
http://www.fresno.edu/pacs/restj1.html 

National Center on Institutions and Alternatives
http://www.igc.apc.org/ncia/ 

  
Victim Offender Mediation Association

http://www.igc.org/voma/   

VORP
http://www.mbnet.mb.ca/mcc/programs/crime/vorp.html 

Iowa Association for Dispute Resolution 
http://homebuilder.com:81/iadr/

Human Rights

Criminal Justice Consortium Homepage http://www.peacenet.apc.org/justice/cjc

DIANA - An International Human Rights  Database
http://www.law.uc.edu:80/Diana/

Women of the World
http://www.echonyc.com/~jmkm/wotw/

UN High Commission on  Refugees
http://www.unhcr.ch/

Global Democracy Network
http://www.gdn.org/

Human Rights Gopher 
gopher://gopher.igc.apc.org:5000

Institute for Law and Justice
http://ilj.org/index.htm



State of Emergency Database
http://www.law.qub.ac.uk/human.htm

Network of Concerned Historians
http://grid.let.rug.nl/ahc/nch/nch.htm

The Human Rights Home Page 
http://www.traveller.com/~hrweb/hrweb.html

Institute for Law and Justice 
http://www.ilj.org/

PeaceNet 
http://www.peacenet.apc.org/

United States Institute of Peace 
http://www.usip.org/

Searchable Law Sites

Search Legal: Courts Search of legal sites.
http://www.intbc.com/sleuth/lega-c.html

Search Legal: News and Discussion Groups Search of Usenet news.
http://www.intbc.com/sleuth/lega-n.html  

   
Meta-Index for U.S. Legal Research

http://gsulaw.gsu.edu/metaindex/    

CataLaw: Metaindex of Law and Government
http://www.CataLaw.com/    

U.S. Supreme Court decisions: full text; searchable by subject; 1990-present
http://www.law.cornell.edu:/supct/supct.table.html 

U.S. Supreme Court decisions: full text; searchable by subject; 1937-1975
http://www.fedworld.gov/supcourt/index.htm 

The Oral Argument Page
http://oyez.at.nwu.edu/oyez.html

U.S. Constitution
   http://www.law.emory.edu/FEDERAL/usconst.html

The Declaration of Independence
http://www.law.emory.edu/FEDERAL/independ/declar.html

The U.S. Code
http://www.pls.com:8001/his/usc.html

 The   Law Library of Congress 
http://lcweb2.loc.gov/glin/lawhome.html

 The U.S. Government Printing Office
http://www.access.gpo.gov/su_docs/

The  Code of Federal Regulations  
http://www.access.gpo.gov/nara/cfr/index.html

The  U.S. Court of Appeals, First Circuit Cases
http://www.law.emory.edu/1circuit/



 The U.S. Court of Appeals, Second Circuit Cases
http://www.law.pace.edu/legal/us-legal/judiciary/second-circuit.html

 The  U.S. Court of Appeals, Third Circuit Cases
http://ming.law.vill.edu/Fed-Ct/ca03.html#usappeals

 The U.S. Court of Appeals, Fourth Circuit Cases
http://www.law.emory.edu/4circuit/

 The U.S. Court of Appeals, Fifth Circuit Cases
http://www.law.utexas.edu/us5th/us5th.html

 The  U.S. Court of Appeals, Sixth Circuit Cases
 http://www.law.emory.edu/6circuit/

The U.S. Court of Appeals, Seventh Circuit Cases
http://www.law.emory.edu/7circuit/

The  U.S. Court of Appeals, Ninth Circuit Cases
http://ming.law.vill.edu/Fed-Ct/ca09.html#usappeals

 The  U.S. Court of Appeals, Tenth Circuit Cases
http://www.law.emory.edu/10circuit/

 The U.S. Court of Appeals, Eleventh Circuit Cases
http://www.law.emory.edu/11circuit/

 The U.S. Court of Appeals, D. C. Circuit Cases
   http://www.ll.georgetown.edu/Fed-Ct/cafed.html

Federal Court Locator at Villanova
http://ming.law.vill.edu/Fed-Ct/

New York Court of Appeals 
http://www.law.cornell.edu/ny/ctap/overview.html 

1994 Crime Bill
http://gopher.usdoj.gov/crime/crime.html 

Find Law
http://www.findlaw.com/

'Lectric Law Library
http://www.lectlaw.com 

The Legal List
http://www.lcp.com/The-Legal-List/TLL-home.html 

Criminal Law Links
http://dpa.state.ky.us:80/~rwheeler/    

LAWS.COM: A Compendium of Law Resources
http://www.laws.com/    

The Legal Pad
http://legal-pad.com/    

Law Group Network
http://www.llr.com/    

Full Text State Statutes and Legislation 
http://www.prairienet.org/~scruffy/f.htm 

Alaska Statutes
http://www.legis.state.ak.us/    



California Legislative Information 
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/

California Law Code 
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/calaw.html

Florida Government Locator
http://www.dos.state.fl.us/fgils/   

Florida Legislature: Find Out About Pending Legislation
http://www.scri.fsu.edu/fla-leg/

Florida Statutes 
http://www.scri.fsu.edu/fla-leg/statutes/

New York State Assembly      
http://assembly.state.ny.us/

The House of Representatives - Internet Law Library - Welcome! 
http://www.pls.com:8001/

Other Law Resources

USA Law
http://www.usalaw.com/  

West Publishing
  http://www.westpub.com/

Law-Related Internet Books and Newsletters
http://www.abanet.org/lpm/magazine/booklist.html

 Virtual Law Library
http://www.law.indiana.edu/law/lawindex.html

Legal Information Institute
http://www.law.cornell.edu/lii.table.html

Legal Resource Locator
http://www.dorsai.org/p-law/   

CyberLawyer:  On-line Legal Advice
http://www.cyberlawyer.com 

Electronic Legal Source
http://www.e-legal.com/

 THE SEAMLESS WEBsite
http://seamless.com/

  
Law Links

http://www.counsel.com/lawlinks 

Legal Resources
http://www.lsu.edu/~poli/legal.html 

Bill's Law Library:  Canadian Sites
http://www.io.org/~jgcom/librlaw.htm 

RefLaw 
http://lawlib.wuacc.edu/washlaw/reflaw/reflaw.html 



Law Marks: Legal Resource Database
http://www.iwc.com/entropy/marks/bkmrk.html

  
Emory University School of Law

http://www.law.emory.edu/   

Association of Federal Defense Attorneys
http://www.afda.org/   

Association of Trial Lawyers of America
http://www.atlanet.org/   

American Bar Association
http://www.abanet.org/  

National Institute of Ethics
http://www.acc.net/ethics/   

Ethics on the WWW
http://www5.fullerton.edu/les/ethics_list.html

LEXIS-NEXIS Communication Center 
http://www.lexis-nexis.com/

Copyright Law 
gopher://gopher.lib.virginia.edu:70/11/alpha/copyright

E-Law
http://www.murdoch.edu.au/elaw/

Environmental Law
http://www.webcom.com/~staber/welcome.html

Villanova Tax Law Compendium
http://www.law.vill.edu/vill.tax.l.compen/index.html

Legal Domain Network
http://www.kentlaw.edu/lawnet/lawnet.html

LEGI-SLATE
gopher://gopher.legislate.com:70/1

International Law Page 
http://sray.wcl.american.edu/htm/intlaw.htm

Laws of Canada 
http://canada.justice.gc.ca/Loireg/index_en.html

Criminal Justice Education

University at Albany School of Criminal Justice
http://www.scj.albany.edu:90/

Florida State University School of Criminology and Criminal Justice
http://mailer.fsu.edu/~crimdo/index.html

University of South Florida Department of Criminology
http://www.cas.usf.edu/criminology/index.html

California State U. at Stanislaus Criminal Justice 
http://cjwww.csustan.edu/cj/cjhome.html



The School of Justice Administration at Griffith University 
http://www.gu.edu.au/gwis/hum/justice/hum_ja_home.html

John Jay College of Criminal Justice 
http://www.jjay.cuny.edu/

Maryland Criminology Department 
http://www.bsos.umd.edu/ccjs/cjus.html

Northeastern College of Criminal Justice 
http://www.northeastern.edu/admissions/viewbook/cj.html

Simon Fraser University, Criminology 
http://www.sfu.ca/criminology/

University of Alabama Criminal Justice Department
http://ua1vm.ua.edu:80/~bamacj/   

Justice Center,  University of Alaska Anchorage
http://orion.alaska.edu/just/1justice.html 

Justice Resource Center,  University of Alaska, Fairbanks
http://Justice.uafss.alaska.edu/  

University of Toronto Centre for Criminology Library
http://library.utoronto.ca/www/libraries_crim/crimhome.htm 

Washington State Institute for Community Oriented Policing
  http://www.idi.wsu.edu/wsicop/

Institute of Criminology University of Cambridge (England)
http://www.law.cam.ac.uk/crim/iochpg.htm

  
California Lutheran University's Sociology and Criminal Justice Department

http://robles.callutheran.edu/scj/scj.html
  
Metropolitan State College of Denver Department Of Criminal Justice

http://www.mscd.edu/~cjc/   

Saint Mary's College of Minnesota Criminal Justice Department
http://www.smumn.edu/smc/dept/cj/vetter.html 

Jacksonville State University (AL) Criminal Justice Department
http://jsucc.jsu.edu/depart/criminal/criminal_justice.html 

Fayetteville State University Criminal Justice
http://www.uncfsu.edu/col/arts/sbs/crj/index.htm 

CARL on the Web 
http://www.carl.org/

CARL Telnet Session
telnet://database.carl.org/

Cybercrime - Jones Multimedia Encyclopedia Update 
http://www.digitalcentury.com/encyclo/update/crime.html

Library of Congress
http://lcweb.loc.gov/homepage/lchp.html

OCLC Access Selection 
http://www.oclc.org/

New York Public Library Home Page 
http://www.nypl.org/



New York State Library Home Page 
http://unix2.nysed.gov/library/

The Virtual Library 
http://www.albany.edu/libcomp/virtual_library/virtual.html

WWW Libraries v3.0 
http://www.albany.net/~ms0669/cra/libs/libs.html 

Uncover WebSearch
http://www.carl.org/uncover/

  
Justice Research Association

http://ourworld.compuserve.com/homepages/Justice_Research 

Law Enforcement Links
http://www.execulink.com/~lbwilson/lel/   

Southwestern Legal Foundation
http://web2.airmail.net/slf/

Southwestern Law Enforcement Institute  
http://web2.airmail.net/slf/slei.htm

Center for Law Enforcement Ethics 
  http://web2.airmail.net/slf/clee.htm

New Jersey Association of Criminal Justice Educators
http://WWW.covesoft.com/fire/cje.html

  
Law School Admission Council

http://www.lsac.org/

Statistics Internet Links
http://www.cas.usf.edu/~alka/usffeb.html 

Wadsworth Publishing Criminal Justice List
http://www.thomson.com:9966/rcenters/cj/cj.html 

American Society of Criminology
http://sun.soci.niu.edu/~asc/
http://www.bsos.umd.edu:80/asc/address

Job Openings in Criminal Justice Education
http://chronicle.merit.edu/.ads/.ads-by-group/.faculty/.sscience/.crj/.links.html

Peterson's Education Center 
http://www.petersons.com/

Yahoo - Criminal Justice Institutes 
http://www.yahoo.com/Social_Science/Sociology/Criminal_Justice/Institutes/  

Forensics
  
California Criminalistics Institute

http://www.ns.net/cci/   

Forensic Science Society
http://www.demon.co.uk/forensic/index.html 

Zeno's forensic page
http://www.bart.nl/~geradts/forensic.html 



Forensic Science Society and NetPage
http://somt.nu.edu/~jdavis/Forensics/Forensicnet.html 

Forensic Investigation and Human Identification Society
  http://www2.uncwil.edu/people/albertm/fihis.htm

International Institute of Forensic Science
http://www.iacnet.net/IIFS/   

Forensic Associates
http://www.asb.com/com/forensic/home.html 

Forensic Science Resource Guide in a Criminal Fact Investigation
http://www.usit.net/public/rscarp/fsbindx.htm 

International Association of Bloodstain Pattern  Analysts
 http://www.shadow.net/~noslow/index.html

Borderline Personality Disorder
http://www.dds.nl/~harwijn/    

GeoForensic Pattern Analysis
http://ourworld.compuserve.com/homepages/MauriceGodwinCriminalProfiling/    

Recons-R-Us Collision Reconstructionists
http://www.interlog.com/~robinl/

Electronic Journals

Law, Criminology, Justice:  An Index of over 50 Mailing Lists 
http://www.n2h2.com/KOVACS/S0039s.html

Journal of Criminal Justice and Popular Culture  
http://www.scj.albany.edu:90/jcjpc/

  
Journal of On-line Law  

http://www.law.cornell.edu/jol/jol.table.html  

The International Journal of Drug Testing
http://www.stpt.usf.edu/journal/index.html 

Crime Pays 
http://www.kgbmedia.com/crime/index.html 

U.S. Law Week: The Supreme Court
http://www.bna.com/supreme.html 

The National Law Journal
http://www.ljextra.com/nlj/     

Punch and Jurists: A Guide to Federal Criminal Law
http://www.fedcrimlaw.com/   

West's Legal News: Today's Top Stories
http://www.westpub.com/wlntop/front.htm 

Law Journal Extra
http://www.ljx.com/    

The Terrorist Profile Weekly 
http://www.site.gmu.edu:80/~cdibona/



Lee Grant's Criminal Justice Discussion Homepage
http://members.aol.com/grant2572/Lee.htm 

Justice: CJ E-zine
http://198.105.232.7:80/industry/justice/    

American Police Beat
http://www.tiac.net/users/pdore/apb/

  
Internet Law and Security Reports 

http://www.thinck.com/Publication.html

Secure News: Newsletter for Data and System Security
http://www.isecure.com/newslet 

Sources e journal
http://www.dso.com/sources/

  
The Activist Guide

http://www.drcnet.org/pubs/guide/10-95/guide10-95.html

Cardozo Electronic Law Bulletin
http://www.gelso.unitn.it/card-adm/Welcome.html

The Critical Criminology ASA Section 
http://sun.soci.niu.edu/~critcrim/

Penn Library-Journals and Newspapers 
http://www.library.upenn.edu/resources/ej/xej-index.html

Scholarly Journals Distributed Via the World-Wide Web 
http://info.lib.uh.edu/wj/webjour.html

University of Sydney - Sociology - Journals 
http://www.arts.su.edu.au/Arts/departs/social/journal.html 

Cornell Law Review
http://www.law.cornell.edu/clr/clr.htm

Stanford Law & Policy Review
http://www-leland.stanford.edu/group/SLPR/

Federal Communications Law Journal
http://www.law.indiana.edu/fclj/fclj.html

Hastings Women's Law Journal
http://www.uchastings.edu/womenslj/womenslj.html

Journal of Information, Law and Technology
http://elj.warwick.ac.uk/elj/jilt/

Law and Politics Book Review
http://www.polisci.nwu.edu:8001/

Web Journal of Current Legal Issues
http://www.ncl.ac.uk:80/~nlawwww/

Law Publication Index from NUKOP Online
http://www.soton.ac.uk/~nukop/data/subject/law_indx.htm

Elsevier Science Catalogue - Social /  Behavioural Sciences and Humanities Section
http://www.elsevier.nl/catalogue/SAL/Menu.html



Criminal Justice and the Media

The Media vs. the Mafia
http://www.nando.net/prof/freedom/1994/reports/mafia.html

Media Terrorism: Focuses on Japan
http://www.race.u-tokyo.ac.jp/~mrosin/tero/index.html 

National Television Violence Study
http://www.igc.apc.org/mediascope/ntvs.html#5   

The Horror Web Page:
http://www.cat.pdx.edu/~caseyh/horror/index.html 

Victims and the Media
http://www.journalism.msu.edu/ccas/journalism/vicmed/victim.html

Drugs in the Media 
http://www.he.net/~storm/drugs/media.html

Free Speech Newspaper, Inc
http://www.freespeechnews.com/callme/

   
Disinformation 

http://www.disinfo.com/    

Cops: the Fox documentray series
http://www.foxnetwork.com/copsindx.htm 

America's Most Wanted 
http://www.foxnetwork.com/amwindx.htm 

Unsolved Mysteries
http://www.unsolved.com/    

The Reservoir Dogs Page 
http://colargol.idb.hist.no/~kennetha/dogs.html 

Pulp Fiction Home Page 
http://colargol.idb.hist.no/~kennetha/pulp.html 

The Godfather Trilogy 
http://www.exit109.com/~jgeoff/godfathr.html 

Sherlock Holmes 
http://www.bcpl.lib.md.us/~lmoskowi/holmes.html 

Baker Street Connection:  A Sherlock Holmes Collection
http://www.citsoft.com/holmes.html 

The Alfred Hitchcock Page 
http://www.primenet.com/~mwc/    

Alfred Hitchcock: The Master of Suspence 
http://nextdch.mty.itesm.mx/~plopezg/Kaplan/Hitchcock.html 

Charlie Chan 
http://www.cjnetworks.com/~schmidtk/chan/    

Spike Webb Net Detective 
http://www.spikewebb.com 



True Crime and Crime Fiction 
http://www.earthlink.net/~ehumes/    

The Crime Writer 
http://www.crl.com/~mikekell/crimewriter.html

   
The Crimewriting Network 

http://hollywoodshopping.com/Crime/letter.html

TV News Archive
gopher://tvnews.vanderbilt.edu/    

Newsweek Media Research Index
http://www.vmr.com/research/index.html 

Media in Cyberspace
http://www.mediasource.com/study/   

Reportage
http://acij.uts.edu.au/reportageindex.html

NetCourt: Transcipts from high profile media trials
http://www.vnet.net/netcourt/    

Court TV 
http://www.courttv.com/    

O J Central: TIME Magazine's O J Simpson files.
http://pathfinder.com/pathfinder/features/oj/central1.html 

CNN's O J Simpson site
http://cnn.com/US/OJ/index.html 

The Simpson Deposition
http://www.latimes.com/SIMPSON/    

O J Simpson Discussion Center
http://www.sure.net/~wedeking/    

Caz's Home Page: O J Simpson page.
http://www.dnai.com:80/~caz/    

Simpson Court Transcripts
http://www.islandnet.com/~walraven/simpson.html

Cyberjury:  America Judges OJ
http://www.micron.net/~lit/

   
The Simpson Matter

http://www.bdsnet.com/~mevans/oj.htm

 Susan Smith Case and Trial Stories
 http://www.teleplex.net/SHJ/smith/ninedays/ninedays.html 

The Menendez Brothers' Case
http://www.yahoo.com/Government/Law/Legal_Research/Cases/Menendez_Brothers_Case/

Criminal Justice Images & Illustrations

Legal Clip Art 
http://legal-pad.com/legalimages/legalart.html

   
Art Crimes



http://www.gatech.edu:/desoto/graf/Index.Art_Crimes.html 

Digital Jungle Graffiti
http://www.inta.net/~dkew/graf.html

National Graffiti Information Network
http://infowest.com/NGIN/    

Graffiti In Pleasant Hill
http://www.ccnet.com/~dougs/pgraf.html

   
National Press Photographers Association
   http://sunsite.unc.edu/nppa/index.html

Criminal Justice Videos
http://www.filmakers.com/CRIME/CRIME.html

More Guides to Criminal Justice on the Internet 

Cecil Greek's Criminal Justice Homepage 
http://www.stpt.usf.edu/~greek/cj.html

Sonoma State University Crime Related Links
http://www.sonoma.edu/cja/info/infos.html

Guide to Internet Resources in Criminal Law and Criminal Justice  
http://www.law.ubc.ca/international/guide.html

Sociology and Internet Resources 
http://147.26.186.101/areas/socres.htm

WWW VIRTUAL LIBRARY: SOCIOLOGY 
http://www.w3.org/hypertext/DataSources/bySubject/Sociology/Overview.html

Yahoo - Social Science:Sociology 
http://www.yahoo.com/text/Social_Science/Sociology/

Defaced Web Sites: An archive of hacked sites
 http://www.2600.com/hacked_pages


